

To: Paul Anderson
E-Mail: paul@blackwingspace.com
From: Gulmira Mustapaeva
Date: July 09, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0864-EX-ST-2026

Message:

Please perform the small object penetration test while accounting for all critical surfaces.
Please provide the probability of large object collision for the duration that the drag sail will be deployed.
In the SpaceCap file for the URX beam in 399.9 - 400.05 MHz, cell C4a (Class of station) specifies "ED".
The Preface To The BR International Frequency Information Circular specifies that ED means "Space telecommand space station". The Table of Frequency Allocations does not have an allocation in 399.9 - 400.05 MHz for "Space telecommand space station" for . Please select a new class of station, and if necessary mark the cell C2c (RR No. 4.4) with a "Yes".
Please provide the FCC filing numbers for the associated US Earth station filings.
Please provide the reliability showing for the satellite required under 47 CFR 5.64(b)(7)(iv)(A).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 09, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 103632